
From: 	 Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
CC: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: 	 7/19/2011 11:27:35 AM 
Subject: 	 Fw: QFRs for final review 
Attachments: 	 QFRs for Review (18JUL11).docx 

Thank you, 
Margaret 

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 10:54 AM 
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Subject: FW: QFRs for final review 
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Thanks, 

Monica 

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 8:26 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: QFRs for final review 
Importance: High 

Stuart, Dave, Monty and Margaret— 

Attached is the clean version of the QFRs for your final review. These have been reviewed and vetted through ATE, 
the USAO, OLA (including Ron), Steve, Matt and me. As you know, we need to send these to WHC as soon as 

possible. 

Thanks, 

Monica 

<<QFRs for Review (18JUL11).docx» 
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